o ’ /’ T 2 PYTTY
- - ATTION COFY TO_. 205 DANE_z 0 20! L eAad
' L.rV Copylies) to_p 0 ﬁ-’;.?‘/‘iff’z,? ) !
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT — "
NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE COUNCIL
’ WASHINGTON 20502

Septomber 26, 19067 ;

Denxy Profensor Logodon;

I have your lotter of September 25 in which you anlk to
quote from a memorandum by Dr. von Draun and a
memorandum by General Schriever. In a conse, thin

is the same question you aslked me during our intorview,
i.e. whether you could quote from Preuvident Konncdy's
memorandum to Vice President Johnson, The answor

to that question was in the negative as [ explained regard-
ing the submission of thoso materiale to the archivean,

Consequently, I would not favor your quoting elther of _
iec memoranda since thic would be recording the cun- i

tent of the Preaident's communication, It would acem

that your alternative, therefore, is to paraphrase what

wag said by Dr. von Braun and, if permission is obtalned, ’ }5

what was said by General Schriever, 1 do not sugyest, how-

ever, that you paraphrase the questions aaked.
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Sincerely, /

Professor John M. Logsdoa

Institute of Intarnationzl Law and Relationa
The Cathelic University of America

Box 243

Washington, D.C. 20017
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